From: info@virginiawaterplan.

To: Mike Corbett
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: New Form Entry: Contact Form
Date: 13 October 2025 13:59:23

CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe.

------- Original Message -—-----

Subject:New Form Entry: Contact Form
Date:2025-10-06 13:12

Reply-To

From
To:info@virginiawaterplan.org

You've just received a new submission to your Contact Form.

Mark as Spam

Submitted Information:

Name
Email

Enter your feedback below

| appreciate the policy of the neighbourhood plan and would like to be
kept up to date with its progress. My only comment would be in
connection to crossings. | really do like the idea of pedestrian islands (in
the middle of the road) as a way of bath slowing traffic and facilitating
pedestrian crossing without the need for noisy pedestrian or pelican
crossings.



From: info@virginiawaterplan.

To: Mike Corbett
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: New Form Entry: Contact Form
Date: 13 October 2025 14:03:04

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
Date:2025-10-06 13:07

From
To:info@virginiawaterplan.org

Reply-To

You've just received a new submission to your Contact Form.
Mark as Spam
Submitted Information:

Name
Email

Any Comments?

We are very lucky to have such a peaceful and beautiful area to live. Any
measures to enhance and protect this area would be of great interest to
me as | plan to be here a long time.





